



Rita Lynce de Faria

rita.lyncefaria@srslegal.pt

Of Counsel

Of Counsel at SRS with over 25 years of experience, Rita Lynce de Faria specialises in the areas of civil, criminal and misdemeanour litigation.

With strong links to the academic world, in particular to the Catholic University, Rita is an Assistant Professor at the Lisbon School of Law of the Catholic University of Portugal and was a member of its Board of Directors, as well as Executive Coordinator of its Arbitration Centre. She is also a researcher at the Católica Research Centre for the Future of Law.

Focus Areas

Litigation

Languages

Portuguese
English
French
Spanish
Italian

SRS Global

Europe

Experience

- Since 2016 - Of Counsel at SRS Advogados
- Since 2016 - Legal Researcher at the Católica Research Centre for the Future of Law
- From 2007 to 2009 - Coordinator of the Litigation Department at "Amaral Cabral & Associados"
- From 2015 to 2016 - Member of the Board of the Law Faculty of the Portuguese Catholic University
- 2008 - Executive Coordinator of the Portuguese Catholic University Arbitration Centre
- From 2002 to 2005 - Member of the Board of the Law Faculty of the Portuguese Catholic University
- Since 2001 - Assistant Professor at the Law Faculty of the Portuguese Catholic University (pending contest to Associate Professor)
- From 1996 to 1998 - Trainee Lawyer at "Amaral Cabral & Associados"
- From 1996 to 2001 - Teaching Assistant (trainee) at the Law Faculty of the Portuguese Catholic University

Qualifications

- Ph.D. in Civil Procedural Law from Católica | Lisbon School of Law
- Masters in Civil Procedure Law from Católica | Lisbon School of Law
- Law Degree from Católica | Lisbon School of Law